MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



.....

Minutes of 19th Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting (2nd Sitting) of 2019-2020 held on 14.01.2020 at 11:00 p.m. in the chamber of Hon'ble Chairman, 3rdFloor, Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Kalpataru Point, Sion, Mumbai, Maharashtra.

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1.	Shri Sudhir Shrivastava, Chairman, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Chairman
2.	Shri Tuhin Banerjee, Sr. Scientist, NEERI, Mumbai.	Member
3.	Shri P.K. Mirashe, Assistant Secretary (Technical), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Member Convener
Additio	onal Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai on leave of absence was granted t	o them.
Follow	ing Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:	
1.	Shri V.M. Motgahre Joint Director (APC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Invitee Member
2.	Shri Y.B. Sontakke,	Invitee Member

Joint Director (WPC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 30 of Consent to Establish/ Operate/ Renewal cases] placed before the committee and following decision were taken:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
	Booklet N	o. 31			
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000077464	Sintex Bapl Ltd. Gat. No. 1225, Village- Sanaswadi, Pune- Nager Road, Tal. Shirur, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED 1 st consent to Operate for expansion	UP to 28.02.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1 st consent to operate for expansion for HUL & RTM composite molding parts & painting and assembly of HLU & RTM composite parts – 10 Ton/M. Also noted that, Industry has provided ETP & STP for the trade effluent and sewage treatment. One JVS result out of four exceeded Consented norms. Also noted that Industry has not submitted BGs of Rs. 10 & 5 lakh as per earlier consent. It is decided to grant consent to 1 st consent to operate for expansion along with amalgamation with existing consent by forfeiting BG of Rs. 2.5 Lakh towards JVS exceedence and top up with double the amount i.e. 5 Lakhs towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems.
					Consent shall be issued only after submission of BG's imposed in earlier Consent.
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000078241	Agile Real Estate Pvt Ltd., 10/1, 10/2b, 10/4b, 10/5b, 10/6, 19/1b, 19/2 to 19/12 etc., At village Balkum Thane	APPROVED Renewal of Operate (Part-I) with amalgamation of 1st C to O (Part-II)	Up to 31.07.2020	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent (Part-I) of Phase- I for residential project. Also noted that PP has obtained valid C to E, EC and provided STP & Organic Waste Converter followed by composting facility. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent (Part-I) with amalgamation of 1 st Operate (Part-II) of Phase-I for residential project on Total Plot area of 2,43,787.42 M ² for construction BUA of 98,179.924 + 27,119.516 = 1,25,299.44 M ² out of Total construction BUA of 14,85,927.16 M ² by imposing following conditions.
					 PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated in EC & Consent to Operate. PP shall operate the STP so as to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. PP shall submit undertaking in Boards prescribed format within 15 days towards compliance of EC conditions & consent to operate conditions.

Sr.	Application	Industry name and	Decision on	Consent	Remarks / Discussion
No.	Unique Number	Address	grant of	granted	
			consent	Upto	
					 PP shall submit undertaking in Boards prescribed format within 15 days towards part of the built up area/building for which application for renewal of Consent (Part-I & II) is made & that the same is included in the accorded EC. PP shall submit/extend BG of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards O & M of PCS and compliance of EC & Consent conditions. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be used on land for gardening and connected to the sewerage system provided by local body. PP shall operate organic waste digester along with composting facility & compost obtained shall be used as manure in their own garden/plantation. PP will be responsible for proper operation & maintenance of pollution control system for initial period of five years after society formation & afterwards handover the facility to the society for its further operation in good & working conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of. Additional consent fees, if any.
					2. Justification of additional Capital Investment.
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000078344	Hindustan Unilever Limited, Plot No. B-7, MIDC Lote Parshuram, Tal. Khed, Dist.	APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate for	Up to 30.06.2021.	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to 1st Operate for 590 KVA D.G. Set and Warehouse 2,200 M ² and amalgamation with existing Consent.
		Ratnagiri.	expansion & amalgamation		Committee also noted that production quantity will remain same and no additional trade/ domestic effluent, Hazardous waste will be generated. Further noted that PP has provided ETP and achieved ZLD.
					In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to 1st Operate for 590 KVA D.G. Set and Warehouse 2,200 M ² and amalgamation with existing Consent by imposing the following conditions;
					1. Industry shall operation & maintenance of ETP so as to achieve Consented standards.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 Industry shall 100% recycle/ reuse treated effluent into process, for cooling tower make up, for utility purposes and for gardening. Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards O&M of PCS and towards compliance of Consent conditions.
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000071690	Shree Siddheshwar SSK Ltd Ltd Kumathe 21/4 Post Tikekarwadi North Solapur	NOT APPROVED Renewal of Consent		Committee noted that PP has applied for Renewal of consent for 2500 TCD sugar unit & 10 MW capacity. Committee also noted that PP has may have exceeded capacity without EC & consent from the Board. In view of above, it is decided to issue SCN for refusal for exceeding capacity without obtaining EC and consent to establish. It was also decided to call the PP for technical presentation about expansion activities & proposed mitigation measures towards pollution control.
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000075283	Fenace Auto Limited, Gat No. 71(P), 73 (P), 74, Village-Nandur, Tal-Daund, DistPune.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to operate with decrease in CI	Up to 31.01.2021.	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate with decrease in C.I. as unit was not in operation from July 2017 and meanwhile taken over by another industry with applied C.I. value. Also noted that, industry has provided ETP & STP and treated effluent is recycled in the process. Also provided bag filter to shot blasting plant, water curtain to paint booth, cassette type filters as APC to sand plant and furnaces. In view of above, it was decided to renew the consent with existing C.I. by imposing following conditions; Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems to achieve the consented norms. Consent shall be issued after- Obtaining operational status report of the unit with status of pollution control systems from the SRO and requisite documents towards new operator.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					2. Obtaining additional Consent fees, if any.
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000078812	Bharat Petroleum Corporation Ltd., Refinery, Mahul, Chembur, Mumbai.	Already approved	in CAC meeting	dtd. 17/10/2019.
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 000078225	Mumbai Port Trust [Deputy Conservator Office, Mumbai Port Trust Port House, 1 st floor Shoorji Vallabhdas Marg Ballard Estate Mumbai.	NOT APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion		Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to Establish for Deepening and widening of Secondary Chemical Berth channel- Width of channel-300 m, depth of channel - up to 11.0 below Chart Datum. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained consent for operation of 44 nos of jetties which is valid up to 31.12.2020. Also PP has applied for Environmental Clearance and CRZ Clearance for proposed Deepening and widening activity at Secondary Chemical Berth channel. In view of above, it was decided to keep the case in abeyance and revert to CAC after obtaining Environmental Clearance and CRZ Clearance for proposed Deepening and widening activity at Secondary Chemical Berth channel.
8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000079051	Sigma Electric Manufacturing Corporation Pvt Ltd., Gat No.228/1,228/2 Village Bhamboli, Tal. Khed, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED 1 st consent to Operate (Part)	Up to 30.09.2020.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1 st Consent to Operate (Part) for manufacturing of Electrical Fittings and Accessories without Metal surface treatment - 125 MT/M. Also noted that in earlier CAC the case was deferred due to non-submission of NOC from CGWA/irrigation department for the use of ground/surface water. Committee further noted the PP's reply that they are not extracting ground water and obtained water supply connection through pipeline from

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					Maharashtra Jivan Pradhikaran (Government of Maharashtra) and submitted the water bill from MJP.
					Also noted that Industry has installed Aluminum Ingot melting furnace with dust collector followed by wet scrubber and provided ETP including RO and MBBR base STP.
					In view of above, it was decided to grant 1 st Consent to Operate (Part) for manufacturing of Electrical Fittings and Accessories by extending existing BG.
					Consent shall be issued after obtaining confirmation letter form the Maharashtra Jeevan Pradhikaran regarding water supply to the unit for industrial purpose.
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000078920	Indofil Industries Limited Off. Swami Vivekananda Road, Azad Nagar, P.O. Sandoz Baug, Dist. Thane.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for installation of 600 Kg/Hr Boiler	Up to COU or 5 year whichever is earlier.	 Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for installation of additional non IBR Boiler (PNG) of capacity 600 kg for carrying out R&D activity for their products insecticides & agro-chemicals. Committee also noted that regular manufacturing activities not carried out from Feb. 2019 and non-viability of 10 TPH capacity Boiler operation. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for installation of additional non IBR Boiler (PNG) of capacity 600 kg for carrying out R&D activity for their products insecticides & agro-chemicals by imposing the following conditions; Industry shall obtain Consent to Operate from the Board prior to commissioning of non IBR Boiler (PNG) of capacity 600 kg for carrying out R&D activity.
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000079225	Rashtriya Chemicals & Fertilizers Limited, Mahul Road, Chembur, Mumbai.	Already approved	I in CAC meeting	dtd. 17/10/2019.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000078962	Badve Engineering Ltd., Plot No. A-23, MIDC Chakan Phase-II, Village Khalumbre, Tal-Khed, Dist-Pune.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Up to COU or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion for powder coating of chasis frame and accessories 8000 Nos/M and increase in production of chassis frame from 30,000 Ns/M to 1,20,000 Nos/M by fabrication, pre-treatment ED coating and assembly. Committee also noted that PP has proposed to install one paint booth with water curtain, fabricating unit, powder coating activity along with modernization plant, office building. Industrial effluent will be 26 CMD and domestic effluent will be 3.0 CMD, Further noted that industry has adequate existing ETP and STP for the treatment of the same. Also noted Industry's say towards actual Industrial effluent as 32 CMD instead of consented 125 CMD. JVS results of ETP outlet shows fluctuation for BOD parameter and JVS results of STP are within the consented norms. In view of above we, it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion by forfeiting BG of Rs. 1.25 Lakh towards JVS exceedance of exiting unit and top up with double the amount i.e. Rs. 2.5 Lakh to make total BG of Rs. 6.25 Lakh towards operation maintenance of pollution control system.
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000077663	Mahindra Heavy Engines Limited, No A- 1/1, Chakan Industrial Area, Phase IV, Village Nigoje, Tal. Khed, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Renewal of consent	Up to 30.09.2020.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of Automotive engines and transmissions. Also noted that PP has provided ETP & STP for the treatment of effluent and sewage and treated effluent disposal for gardening purpose. Further noted that, three JVS results are within the consented norm except one report for BOD parameter which marginally exceeds. Also noted that, Industry has provided water curtain to the paint booth and acoustic enclosures to DG sets. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by extending the existing BGs.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000079292	Swaraj India Agro Ltd Gat No. 332A/B/C, 259, 258,272,266,274,260, 273,340,256,,346,351, ,262,,264, Village Upalave Phaltan	APPROVED Renewal	Up to 31.08.2021	 Committee noted that unit has applied for renewal of consent for 60 KLPD Molasses base distillery. Also noted that unit has provided MEE & Incineration Boiler to achieve ZLD. Committee also noted the performance of pollution control system installed. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 60 KLPD Molasses base distillery, by imposing following conditions; Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 05 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system & compliance of consent conditions.
14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000077572	Yedeshwari Agro Products Ltd 111/1,119/1,2,120/1, 2 At. Pavansoot Nagar, Anandgaon Sarni Kaij	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 31.08.2020	 Committee noted that unit has applied for renewal of consent for 45 KLPD Molasses base distillery. Also noted that unit has provided MEE for volume reduction followed by Bio-composting to achieve ZLD including provision of CPU. Committee also noted the performance of pollution control system installed. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 45 KLPD Molasses base distillery, by imposing following conditions; Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 05 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system & compliance of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after ensuring OCEMS data connectivity to the Board's Server.
15	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000076586	Loknete Sunderraoji Solankhe Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. Majalgaon 176 Telgaon Dharur	APPROVED Establish	Up to COU or 5 years whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that PP has applied for Consent to Establish for Expansion of Distillery unit from 45 KLPD to 90 KLPD. It was decided to grant Consent to Establish for Expansion of Distillery unit from 45 KLPD to 90 KLPD with EC & ZLD condition, by imposing following conditions; Industry shall not take any effective steps towards expansion work prior to obtaining Environmental Clearance from the competent authority. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of Consent conditions.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 Industry shall obtain NOC of CGWA/Irrigation Department for use of ground water/Surface water Prior to 1st consent to operate.
16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000078318	Mukund Sumi Metal Processing Ltd., Plot NoB-22, MIDC Lonand Khandala, Tal. Dist. Satara.	APPROVED Re-validation of Consent to Establish	Up to COU or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that, PP has applied for re-validation of Consent to Establish for manufacturing of Cold Finished Bars, Annealed pickled wire rods, Steel Wires - 6835 MT/M. Also noted the industry's proposal towards provision of ETP for the trade effluent and reuse of treated effluent in the process and STP for the treatment of sewage and use of treated sewage for the gardening purpose. Industry has proposed to provide stack of height 30 meter for LPG fired annealing furnace, wet scrubber for pickling section, dust collector for shot blasting & grinding section for air pollution control. It is decided to grant re-validation of Consent to Establish by imposing BG of RS. 10 Lakh towards the compliance of consent conditions.
17	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000077587	Mahindra Vehicle Manufacturers Ltd., Plot No. A-1, Chakan Industrial Area, Phase IV, Tal. Khed, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 30.09.2020.	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of Consent. Committee also noted the provision of ETP, STP, 88 acre land for utilization of treated effluent for gardening, water curtain for paint shop, 84 nos. of stacks at various vents/exhaust, and acoustic enclosures to 6 nos. DG Sets. JVS results are observed within Consented limit. It is decided to grant renewal of Consent by extending existing BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions. It is also decided to call the PP for presentation along with information about treatment applied to metal bearing effluent and reason for non-operation of MEE.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
18	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000070692	Whirlpool Of India Ltd., Plot No. A-4, MIDC Ranjangaon, Tal. Shirur, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED 1 st Consent to Operate for expansion and amalgamation	Up to 31.12.2021.	Committee noted that PP has applied for 1 st Consent to Operate for expansion and amalgamation. Committee also noted that industry has disconnected the painting activity and only cooling tower blowdown is generated. Committee further noted that PP has provided ETP, STP and treated effluent is recycled in the air washer units and for gardening purpose. JVS results are observed within the limit. It is decided to grant 1 st Consent to Operate for expansion and amalgamation with overriding effect on Consent no. 1.0/BO/CAC-Cell/UAN No. 000001599- 16/CAC-1707000116 dated 03.07.2017 which is valid up to 31.12.2021. Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees, if any.
19	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000075881	Infosys Limited., Plot No 7, Sector 17 SEZ MIHAN, MADC Nagpur.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent (Part-I)	Up to 31.08.2023	 Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of Consent (Part-I) for IT park. Committee also noted PP has obtained EC, Consent to Establish and provided STP, however PP has not provided Composting facility for the treatment of Biodegradable waste. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent (Part-I) for IT park on total plot area of 5,75,364.371 M² for construction BUA of 2,449.785 M² out of total construction BUA of 72,871 M² by imposing following conditions; 1. Forfeiting BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakh & top up with double amount towards provision of Composting facility for the treatment of Biodegradable waste within 3 months period. 2. PP shall operate STP so as to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/l. 3. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, fire-fighting etc., and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated in Environment Clearance, Consent to establish & Consent to Operate (Part-I).
					Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional consent fees, if any.
20	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000079846	Goyal Proteins Limited (90, 91, B -Talwandi, Kota) Plot No. A-9 Additional Butibori Industrial Area, MIDC, Nagpur. Hingna	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Up to COU or 5 year whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP has applied for Consent to Establish for vegetable oil refining plant, soya products and 4 MW CPP. Committee also noted that PP has proposed to provide ETP, STP and treated effluent will be recycled up to maximum extent and remaining will be utilized on land for gardening. Committee further noted that PP has proposed to provide ESP to coal/biomass fired boiler and mechanical dust collection system to Thermo Syphon Boiler section.
					 In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish under Red category by imposing following conditions; Industry shall 100 % recycle/ reuse treated trade effluent into process, for cooling tower make up, for utility purposes so as to achieve ZLD. Industry shall recycle 100% treated sewage for utility purposes and for gardening. There shall not be any discharge outside the factory premise.
21	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000079731	Seco Tools India Pvt. Ltd., G. No. 582, Koregaon Bhima, Tal. Shirur, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Up to COU or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP has applied for Consent to Establish for replacement of machineries without increase in production quantities. Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP, STP and treated effluent is recycled for gardening purpose. JVS results are fluctuating for BOD parameter.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					Committee further noted that PP has issued purchase order for the MEE and plant and machinery of the same are procured at the site and civil construction work is in progress. It is decided to grant Consent t Establish for replacement of machineries without increase in production quantities.
22	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000079758	Kashish Park Realtors, C.T.S. No. 2 to 21, 37, 38, 39 and 40 (pt) At Village – Naupada, LBS Marg, Mulund Check Naka, Thane (W).	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Up to COU or 5 years whichever is earlier.	 Committee noted that PP has applied for Consent to Establish for construction of residential building. Committee also noted that PP has obtained EC, proposed to provide STP & composting facility. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for construction of residential building on total plot area of 58,267.79 M² for total construction BUA of 1,39,684.23 M² by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall provide STP so as to achieve treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit. 2. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and connected to local body sewer line. 3. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/biodigester (biogas) with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage. 4. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC and consent to establish condition. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent fees, if any.
23	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000079578	Hindustan Petroleum Corporation Limited, HPCL Mumbai Refinery, B.D. Patil	NOT APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate for expansion		Committee noted Applied for grant of Consent to 1st Operate for expansion of Mumbai Refinery-I for mfg. of Light distillate, Middle distillate, Lube oil base Stock and Other Heavy Products.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
		Marg, Mahul, Chembur, Mumbai.			Committee also noted that SRO has reported that construction and fabrication work of expansion and revamp units is in progress, completed up to 50% and remaining work will be completed by the end of March, 2020. In view of above, it was decided to defer the case and call PP for presentation before CAC along with status of plant erection and measures adopted to reduce/ control VOC emission.
24	MPCB- CONSENT_AMM ENDMENT- 0000003609	Manikgarh Cement Works and Manikgarh Cement works-II (60 MW CPP) (A Unit of Century Textiles and Industries Ltd.) Gadchandur, Tal. Koprana, Dist. Chandrapur.	APPROVED Amendment in Consent for change in name		Committee noted that PP has applied for amendment in Consent change in name from M/s Manikgarh Cement Ltd. to M/s Ultra Tech Cement Limited, Unit: Manikgarh Cement Works and Manikgarh Cement works-II. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained consents in the name of M/s Manikgarh Cement Ltd which is valid up to 31.10.2020. Also obtained Environment Clearance. Committee further noted that PP has submitted certificate of incorporation consequent to change of name and copy of amendment in the Ministry's IEM. It is decided to grant amendment in Consent for change in name from M/s Manikgarh Cement Ltd. to M/s Ultra Tech Cement Limited, Unit: Manikgarh Cement Works and Manikgarh Cement works-II.
25	MPCB- CONSENT_AMM ENDMENT- 0000003606	Manikgarh Cement Limestone Mines Gadchandur, Tal. Rajura, Dist. Chandrapur.	APPROVED Amendment in consent for change in name		Committee noted that PP has applied for amendment in Consent for change in name from M/s Manikgarh Cement Limestone Mines to M/s Ultra Tech Cement Limited, Unit: Manikgarh Cement Works. Committee also noted that PP has submitted certificate of incorporation consequent to change of name and copy of amendment in the Ministry's IEM.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion			
					It is decided to grant amendment in Consent for change in name from M/s Manikgarh Cement Limestone Mines to M/s Ultra Tech Cement Limited, Unit: Manikgarh Cement Works.			
	Table Item							
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000077381	HIL (India) Limited (Formerly Known as Hindustan Insecticides Limited), 82/2 to 148/6, Rasayani, Tal. Panvel, Raigad.	APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate for expansion, renewal of Consent and amalgamation with change in name	Up to 31.07.2025.	 Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to 1st Operate for expansion for manufacturing of formulation products, renewal of Consent and amalgamation with change in name. Committee also noted that case was discussed in earlier CAC and it was decided to defer the case and call PP for presentation. PP made presentation before CAC on 03.01.2020 along with status of production, operation & maintenance of ETP. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to 1st Operate for expansion project for manufacturing of formulation products Hilgold (NPK) & Alphacyperthrin 0.55 SC (LLIN) by mixing and blending process, renewal of Consent and amalgamation with change in name from Hindustan Insecticides Limited to HIL(India) Limited by imposing the following conditions; In Industry shall improve operation & maintenance of Pollution Control Systems so as to achieve Consented limits. Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards operation & maintenance of Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional Consent fees, if any. 			